RFP 12-22
BUSINESS PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F
Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area.   
Technical Proposal

1. Please define the fields that are recorded on the new shipment logs as they arrive.  At a minimum logs must include date and time of arrival, quantity received, and notations of any overages, shortages, or damage.  
	 


2. Please explain how the respondent will acquire and/or maintain a proper fleet to service the needs of the state as defined in the RFP.

	


3. What steps will be taken to ensure proper temperatures are maintained for freezer, cooler, and dry products?
	


4. Some smaller schools do not have conventional loading docks.  Please explain how the respondent will service the deliveries to such schools.
	


5. Please describe in detail the system(s) the respondent has in place to ensure the correct products are picked and loaded onto a truck in the correct quantities.
	


6. Please describe in detail the system(s) the respondent has in place to ensure the accuracy of the inventory that resides in the respondent’s warehouse. 
	


7. How often are physical inventory counts performed?  Please describe the inventory process.
	


8. What is the protocol for handling damaged inventory that is found in the warehouse?
	


9. Please describe the training process for new employees, specifically pickers and packers.

	


10. Please provide an estimate of annual warehouse employees and employee turnover.  
	


11. Please describe the daily shift rotations in the warehouse.

	


12. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution between customers and drivers? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


13. Please list any other contractual agreements the respondent holds with any other Indiana public or private schools.
	


14. Delivery orders will be downloaded weekly from our web portal.  Please describe how the respondent will ensure receipt, and identify any potential issues with the data processing system accepting an import of this data directly.  
	


15. Please describe the process of modifying the respondent systems to carry the state program’s site identifier codes and product/item codes.  
	


16. Please list the locations of the warehouses proposed for these services.  
	


